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Collin Roehner

From: Dorothy Menasco on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2017 9:39 AM
To: 'brendan.kasper@vonage.com'
Subject: FW: VoIP Numbering Notice
Attachments: FL Notification (3-27-17).pdf

Good afternoon, Mr. Kasper: 
 
Your filing was found in a mailbox that does not accept e-filings. The Commission has made available for e-
filing an electronic filing web form. This e-filing method is available from the Commission’s website at 
www.floridapsc.com by selecting the Clerk’s Office tab and Electronic Filing Web Form. 
 
A link to the Commission's electronic filing requirements is also being included for your convenience. 
 
http://floridapsc.com/ClerkOffice/EFilingRequirements  
 
In order for your filing to be accepted, it will need to be resubmitted through the Florida Public Service 
Commission Electronic Filing Web Form; or by U.S. Mail or hand delivery to: 
 
Carlotta S. Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL  32399-0850 
 
Please call our office if you have any questions regarding the filing process. 
 
 
Dorothy Menasco 
Office of Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, Florida  32399-0850 
(850) 413-6770 
 
Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are public records 
available to the public and media upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be subject to public disclosure. 
 
 

From: Kasper, Brendan [mailto:brendan.kasper@vonage.com]  
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2017 5:27 PM 
To: Records Clerk 
Subject: VoIP Numbering Notice 
 
Please see the attached VoIP numbering notice for Vonage.  Let me know if you need any additional 
information. 

FPSC Commission Clerk
CORRESPONDENCE
MAR 28, 2017
DOCUMENT NO. 03851-17
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Brendan Kasper | Senior Regulatory Counsel 
Office (732) 444-2216 | Mobile (848) 219-9567 | Brendan.Kasper@vonage.com 
23 Main Street | Holmdel, NJ 07733 
 

 

 

We transform how people connect. See how we’re doing it for businesses. 

 

NOTE: The information contained in this email message is considered confidential and proprietary to the sender and is intended solely for review and 
use by the named recipient.  Any unauthorized review, use or distribution is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please advise 
the sender by reply email and delete the message. 

 




